
1930 

Right: the Revd Engineer Captain Francis Edwin 
Lamb was inducted as Vicar.  His eleven years in 
the parish would see it transformed by housing 
development. 

His career in the Royal Navy has an ongoing 
consequence in the status of 1st Cuddington 
Scouts as Sea Scouts, while the names of his 
sons were reflected in the choice of names for 
the two churches established at Ruxley Lane and 
Stoneleigh during his time, St Francis’ and St 
John’s. 

In 1930 he introduced occasional lantern      
services, presumably with ‘magic lantern’ slides, 
often in aid of charities. 



1931 

The parish boundaries still largely reflected 
the medieval pattern of long, thin parishes, 
which had worked well when most people 
lived in the centre of each parish, with the 
southern and northern parts used for arable 
farming and grazing, but as the population 
grew it was seen to be sensible to alter the 
boundaries so that the inhabitants of the new 
houses were closer to their actual parish 
churches. 

Part of Ewell parish (edged here in red) was 
transferred to Cuddington, and part of      
Cuddington, including Howell Hill (edged in 
green) was transferred to Ewell, much of it to   
become part of the new Nork parish. 
Surrey History Centre: 9274/1/1/1931/35 

Also this year: 

The south choir aisle became the Children’s Chapel. 

The 1st Cuddington Sea Scouts were formed. 



1932 

F W Knight drew up plans 
for a church hall on corner 
of Royal Avenue and The   
Avenue, the location that 
would eventually be used for 
a hall in 1955. 
Surrey History Centre 6004 ERDC 
6727 

Also this year: 

Stoneleigh station was opened on 17th July. 

The parish magazine is believed to have started.  From 1936 it was produced jointly for Cuddington and Ruxley 
Lane (and later also for Stoneleigh), and copies can be seen in the Ruxley parish records at Surrey History 
Centre in Woking. 

Leslie O’Brien, later Governor of the Bank of England, and Isabella Pickett, 
were married on 2nd April. 



1933 

The hall at Lansdowne Hotel in The Avenue which had been used as a school hall when Lansdowne 
was a girls’ school, was now used as a church hall (presumably without the gymnastics equipment 
shown in this postcard).  The site is now occupied by Lansdowne Court. 



1934 

Above left: the Small Hall was built, and would be used by a range of 
community groups from Scouts and Guides to the Cuddington      
Residents’ Association, as well as for church groups.  Although      
intended as a temporary building, it served the parish for around 60 
years; this photograph was taken in the early1990s shortly before it 
was removed in connection with the building of the new meeting-
rooms. 

When the church was extended in 1959, a 
corner had to be shaved off the hall (which  
explains the white-painted support for the 
corner of the roof visible above); it is          
understood that a smaller back room was    
removed at this time.  We have very few    
photographs taken inside the Small Hall, and 
no exterior views showing the second room; if 
you can provide any, please get in touch. 



1935 

The first of the parish’s two new dual purpose church-halls, St Francis’, Ruxley Lane, was 
dedicated by the Bishop of Guildford, as recorded in the service register. 

Both here and, from the following year, in Stoneleigh, these halls were initially used both for 
services and for other activities, until separate churches could be built once the           
congregations had become established in their growing communities. 
Surrey History Centre: 6386/1/12  

 



1936 

A combined St John the Baptist’s Church-Hall was opened in Dell Lane for the Stoneleigh district, as 
recorded in the service register, above left. 
Surrey History Centre: 3006/1/11. 

Above right: photograph of the interior of the Dell Lane church-hall, photographed in 1937 or 1938. 
Surrey History Centre 9956/2 (1). 

After the permanent church was built, the Dell Lane premises remained in used as a hall; in 1994,  
following the building of a new hall linked to the church, it was sold to the Para Sakthi Society. 

Also this year: 

The Foundation stone of Guildford Cathedral was laid on 22nd July. 



1937 

Above left: Ruxley Lane became a Conventional District, with the Revd George Griffiths as the first 
Minister in Charge, as recorded in the service register. 
Surrey History Centre: 6386/1/12. 

Above right: the roof and turret of the original church-hall (which later became the Bradbury Day 
Centre) can be seen in this photograph of the new church under construction, presumably in 1938 
or 1939. 
Surrey History Centre: 6386/3/3. 

Also this year 

Les Fancourt became cubmaster of 1st Cuddington, and served until 1976. 



1938 

A mission was held by churches in Epsom Deanery, as 
recorded in the Ruxley Lane service register (above left). 
Surrey History Centre: 6386/1/12  

The Bishop also visited Ruxley Lane on 15th October; he    
licensed Deaconess Reid and laid the foundation stone of 
St Francis’ Church, another Knapp-Fisher design. 

Right: the new St Francis’ Church under construction, 
presumably in 1938 or 1939. 
Surrey History Centre: 6386/3/3. 

Above right:  the foundation stone of St John’s 
Church, Stoneleigh, designed by Professor A B 
Knapp-Fisher, was laid on 15th October 1938. 
Surrey History Centre 9956/2 (2). 



1939 

Above left: the parish 
magazine appears to 
have been relaunched 
this year in a larger 
format, as shown in 
this example from 
1942. Also this year: 

Revd Jacob Rooney was appointed Assistant Curate of Cuddington. 

Bernard Hollaway’s school was evacuated to Northiam in Sussex; 
from September 1939 until about June 1940, he came back to  
Cuddington each weekend to play the organ, missing only one 
weekend through illness. 

The first part of St Francis’ Church was 
consecrated by the Bishop on Saturday 
27th May, and on the following day, Whit 
Sunday, the first Communion services 
were held. 

Left: these photographs show the         
exterior, interior and Lady Chapel stained 
glass at St Francis’ Church.  In 1997 the 
congregation began sharing Ruxley  
Methodist Church because of  subsidence 
at St Francis.’  The two congregations lat-
er combined as an ecumenical           
partnership and moved to a new Ruxley 
Church on the St Francis’ site in 2013. 

Right: St John’s Church was consecrated 
on 13th May 1939; this photograph dates 
from around this time. 
Surrey History Centre 9956/2 (4). 


